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TO:  Leon and Gadsden County Schools 

  Principals, School and Church Coordinators 
 

FROM: Dr. Malinda Jackson James, Director COE 
 

DATE: October 11, 2017 
 

RE:  National Achievers Society 2017 Fall Induction 
 
 

Applications are now being accepted for the Fall Induction of the Tallahassee 

Area Coalition Center of Excellence (COE) National Achievers Society (NAS).  

Enclosed are several copies of the criteria and application.  Criteria for induction 

are as follows: 

“Students must have a minimum of two A’s and the rest B’s” for the 

entire 2016-2017 School Year and the 1
st
 9-weeks of the 2017-18 School 

Year.”  

NO EXCEPTIONS 

Submission of a Laws of Life Essay (See attachment)/ $100 Induction Fee 

(Check/Money Order made Payable to Leon County Schools) 
 

The Fall Induction will be held on Friday, December 1, 2017 at 6:30 pm, New 

Life United Methodist Church; located at 2821 South Monroe Street.  The 

application deadline is Monday, November 13, 2017.  Completed 

application/fees must be mailed to: Dr. Malinda Jackson James at 8688 

Alexandrite Court, Tallahassee, FL 32309, by the deadline date. Thank you for 

your assistance in getting this information out to eligible students. 
 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (850) 878-8770 

or taccoe_nas2016@yahoo.com.  
 

 

 

Attachments 

cc. Rocky Hanna, Superintendent, Leon County Schools 

      Michelle Gayle, Ph.D. 

      Sue Kraul 

      Alan Cox. Ph.D. 
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